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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

.................... X
In the Matter of: :
TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY and $ Docket Nos.
CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. $
: 50-346A
(Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station, : 50-500A
Units 1, 2 and 3) g 50-501A
and :
CLEVELAND ELE TRIC ILLUMINATING CO. g
et al., :
(Perry Nuclear Power Plant, Units 1 - 50-440A
and 2) g 50-441A
- W W W o e wm o w a w a e m w e w X

NRC Hearing Room
East-West Towers

4350 East-West Highway
Bethesda, Maryland

Friday, 21 October 1975

The seventh prehearing conference in the above-entitled

matter was convened, pursuant to notice, at 9:30 a.m.
BEFORE:

MR. DOUGLAS RIGLER, Chairman

MR. JOHN FRYSIAK, Es=g., Member

MR. IVAN SMITH, Member
APPEARANCES:

STEVEN M. CHARNO, Esg., Antitrust Division, United

States Department of Justice, Washington, D. C.
20530; on behalf of the Department of Justice.
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APPEARANCES: (continued)

ROY P. LESSY, JR., BENJAMIN H. VOGLER and JACK GOLDBERG,
Esgs., Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Office of the
Executive Legal Director, Washington, D. C.; on behalf
of the Nuclear Regulatory Staff.

GERALD CHARNOFF, BRADFORD REYNOLDS, Esgs., Shaw,
Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge, 910 Seventeenth Street,
N. W., Washington, D. C.; and

TERRENCE H. BENBOW, Esg., Winthrop, Stimson, Putnam
& Roberts, 40 Wall Street, New York, New York 10005;
on behalf of the Applicants.

DAVID HJELMFELT, Esq., Suite 550, 1700 Pennsylvania
Avenue, N. W., Washingtor, D. C.; on behalf of the
City of Cleveland, Ohio.
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CHAIRYAN RIGLER® This will be sur 7th prehasarinng
conference tha Soard is convenina to consicer pending evie-
dentiary matters and procedural matters s»n we can meet our
schaedule nf enmmancing hearinns on liavember 20, Mr. Frysiak
will nnt ba able to be with us this morning.

I belisve that the first item nan the agends will
be the reauest by the Nepartment of Justice for leave to
amend its interronatory answers.

The Bnard has read your pleadincs. We do want a
little brief araument to put it in focus.

“r. Charno, we want you to address yourself to the
question of goad cause as to why this amendment is necessary
at this date,

For the Uhio Edisnn, the question we will want
answered is what pre judice, if any, would there be in per-
mitting the Department to amend.

That is a general ouideliné of same of the Aques=-
tinns the Board {s considerina at this time.

Mr., Charno.

MR« CHARNOS® ‘Mr. Chairman, let me first bels.
apoloaize for an error, misstatement in our original papar.
As Applicant’s counsel pointed out, there is only one dnocu-
ment that we had requested by separate letter that was within

the time frame allowed and which related ton the requestad
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! amendment, There are other documents prior to the cut off
2 date that we had alse discovered and we would attemnt to place
3 into evidence through witnesses other than the Applicant’s
< which relates to the amendnent.,
£ Basically, our statement of good cause {s simply
6 that the Dapartment has for some time been playing catch up
7 ball in this proceeding. The dinestina of documents was not
6 completed until very recently, As soon as we discovared the
% existence of the documentary materials which support the new
10 allegation, we brought them to the attention of the Applicants
1 by filing this amendment to our allegations and interrococatory
12 answers.
13 We discovered in the course of preparing expert
E 14 testimony == we had no occasion prior to that time == that the
f 15 documents were in existence or that the allegation could he
: 16 made.
17 CHAIRYAN RICLERt Were these documents that you
18 had pulled from the depository durinjy the course of your re-

19 view there?

20 MR, CHARNO® MNo, thay were not. They were obtajined
21 from an outside source. They were not obtained throuch dis-
22 covery in this proceeding.

23 Me had no reason to ago to the outside source until
24 we were in the process of preparing expert testimony. Ve ware

25 looking for something entirely different. e felt the

L-r-._-.-—.-.t.1 e C N =N, e — R —— e o -
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documents should have been presented to us during discovery
and others fell outside the cut off date and should not have
been produced during discovery.

CHAIRYAN RIGLERt Jers any cf the documents relate
iny to the alleged territorial! agreement produced durina the
discovery period?

MR, CHARNUS No, sir. What our position is is that
we were unaware of these matters and if this would constiitute
pre judice to amending our pleadina at this point, then we
obviously continus to do sn.

Apoplicants have had complate discovery of every
docurent we are g992ing to use, WHe see no pre judice in this
action., Thare have been very few documents we have come
acr. 38 since September 5.

e would be happy to turn over additional documents
at the timne the document listing is filed or prior thereto.

We are not attemptina to surnrise the Applicants. As a matter
of preparation, the preparation has been 2 burden on the
Department and apparently the Applicants, alsn.

CHAINMAN RIGLER: [If we were to permit this
amendment, how many additional documents would you add to the
1ist you presantly propose to turn over?

MR. CHARNO® Approximately 10.

I have nothiny to add on that point.

MR. REYNOLDS* We both will respond.
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“r. Benbow is the proper person to addrass the
ma jor points that we want to nake, I thin%. Since I filed the
paper, I will just say a few things.,

Let me respond to Yr. Charno, specifically and
then Mr. 3enbow can answer the question that the Deard posed
more directly.

Mr. Charno says the Department has been playinng
catch up ball vhich i{s surprising since this is the lepart-
ment’s case, 1’%n not sure how they can bz playing catch up
ball when they were the onaes that started the proceeding at
the outset.

Fromn everything ! understard, th2y have been
hoelding in the wings an alleqation which wa2s not discevered
during discnvery on the basis of any of the informatinn == |t
is not basad on any cdocumnents within the permissible scoape of
the discovary neriod.

Then they are hinging that on 2 single document
they come in with at this late date and say that that iz gnod
cause. e attached that single docunent to the filing we sub=-
mitted to the Board and I thin% if you take a look at that
document, it is pretty clear that it is not even remnotely
basis for any kind of good cause to support this kind of
allegation.

I think that the record ought te show that ths

fact that no documents in this arza were produced by
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Applicants had nothina to do with noacompliance by the
Applicants with respect to discovery and 1 didn’t get the
impression that 'Yr. Charnn was saying that.

I want to make it clear that there is no iaplica=-
tion to that effect at all. I guess that it se=2ms to m2 [n
our filing we na%s a couple of points ihat shnuld be adcressed
by this Enard and I think that the Departaent shoauld Le ra-
quired to answer.

One of them is vhy at this stage the Deparuent
should be permjtted to come in with an allegation without
support, without spacificity, withoul satisfying any of
Commission’s rules of pleading, and ha permitted to inter joct
following what it saemed in re was a lenqgthy discovery porioid
and very clear pronntincement by the Doard that we would have
a specific set of allegatinns on Septerber 5 and then we
would not expand them after the hearings on Szptember 5.

Ur, Lessy was allowed to make an amnendment, but
there was no indication hy the Department that they woulA
mak%e an anendment. ‘thy we should come in and without conpli=-
ance with the Commission rules be considering another allega-
tion by the Dapartment, it ceems to me ¢ serionus question to
be answerad,

CHAIRYAN RICLER®* '"hich rule?

MR. REYINOLDS: 2,714(3), It states there for

contentions made, there must be a basis and there must be 2a




1271
shiowing that there (s a nsxus betwaen the allogation and
activities under the license &as laterford haz applisd
2.714(a).,

CHAIR'AN RIGLER: 2,714(2) says theras nust he
allegatinn and nexus shown.

MRe RIYHNULDSt In Vaterford the Connissinn safld
in applying 2.714(3) pleadings in an antitrust contention,
one of the pleadiny requirerments undar that provision is
that there nust be pleaded by the party whe is trying to azsart
the corcention, a naxus between the matter ne is tryinj t»
alleae and the activities under the license. That is tihe
Naterford Commissicen pronounce~ent applying end interpreting

Section 2.714(a) which was your question,

g - Sl nl L A B
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CHAIRMAYN RIGLER: My gquestion related to 2.714
and the specific language you were using, but go ahead.

MR. REYNOLDS: I'm referring to 714 and the
Commiscsion reading of 714. 1If the Ecard would like me to
submit a paper on it I will spell out the language. Very
specifically we are talking to that pleading requirement and
the Waterford -- and the nexus standard in a pleading
context, as it should be applied under that rule. The
Appeal Board in the Kansas decision came down == in 279
reaffirmed that in explicit terms as a pleading requirement
as part of 2.714 A. It is required.

There has been no effort to satisfy these require-
ments. That is the threshold question for the Board to reach
before we start talking about good cause and these other
considerations.

I also question in terms of procedures why we are
discussing new allegations after the opportunity has been
given time and again for the department and all of the other
parties to state specifically their case and they seem to
each time duck that obligation and then come in at the last
minute after the Board said we are closi’ 3 the door and ask
that the door be reopened again.

I will turn to Mr. Benbow and let him directly
respond to the other question of the Board, which is how the

Ohio Edison Company is preiudiced. I think it is considerably
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and I will let him speal: to that.
MR. BENBOW: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Smith, I think

your questions, gentlemen, indicate that your focussing

' on some of the things that we think are involved in the

consideration of the Department's proposed amendment. 1I'm
not sure that, as Mr. Reynoods, I'm satisfied it evokes the
full context that the Board must consider with respect to
this matter as it affects Ohio Edison and Pennsylvania
Power Company. I would like to help the Board, if I can thin!
through what I see to be some of the relevant aspects that
it ought to take into mind in considering this matter.
There is a deceptive simplicity in the Department on October
14, 1975 dropping a paragraph and a page and a half document
that it looks like in the context of this manmoth case
isn't much more than we have had to face up to and more or
less why not let them do it unless Ohio Edison and Pennsyl-
vania Power can show severe prejudice. 1I think in the
context of the years that have preceded you gentlemen on
this Board and certainly preceded me since September 18 I
guess it was, in your presence when my first real involvement
came, that the unfairness of the Department's approach be-
comes readily apparent.

Ohio Edison and Pennsylvania Power have been re-
assured over the years in a series of proceedings beginning

with Davis-Besse 1 and with respect to Beaver Valley and with

-
-




fm3

end 2 “”

Federal Reporters, Inc. ||

25|

1294

respect to Perry 1 and 2 that we really hadn't done anything
except perhaps we were guilty of being a member of a CAPCO
group that structurally in July of 1974, I guess, it was
that the Department first decided they didn't like. No
specific allegations at all with respect to Ohio Edison.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Who gave you this reassurance
to which you are referring?

MR. BENBOW: The Department did repeatedly. 1In
its filings and advice letters it said we have problems with
CEI apparently.We have problems with some other aspects.
There are some practices we question with respect to them.

As to Ohio Edison and Pennsylvania Power they are
only here because they technically happen to be applicants

with respect to some of these plants.
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CHAIRMAN RIGLXR: This was an affirmative
statement of the Department?

MR. BENBOW: Yes, sir. In a series of advice
letters on which our clients thought it appropriate to
rely and which accounts for my late appearance, I think.

I apologize for that.

Our clients felt we were here as a technical
matter. We happen to bea part of the CAPCO group. Even
though Justice's position has evolved as to other parties,
it has not evolved as to us, except to mention we are
a member of the CAPCO group.

Excuse my unfamiliarity with these matters,

Mr. Chairman. There is a Perry letter dated September 17,
1973, where it is stated on page 3 under a Roman heading
I1I, "Competitive Considerations," the end of the first
paragraph states "iThe competitive situation outlined in

the Department's advice letter dated April 20, 1973, on the
Beaver Valley facility appears to be unchanged with respect
to all but one of the Applicants, CEI. Therefore, we will
not reiterate the conclusions concerning the activities

of the other Applicants which we have set forth in our prior
correspondence.

We weren't content to rest on these assurances,

Mr. Chairman, because we know the way these things happen.

We pressed ccntinuoucly, together with the other Applicants
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bw2 1 and through the good offices of Mr. Charnoff and

I
255 Mr. Reynolds for a specification of the charges by the Justice |
32 Department, the NRC staff and the City of Cleveland, as well
4?5 as the other then potential Intervenor. We received nothing.
5?? The ironic thing is that the procedure that the Department
6? now attempts to avail itself of to treat this, as if it

f; were amending a matter of discovery, is a procedure which,

f
8% as I understand it, was really suggested by them. This
9t is back in the early part of this year. I believe the
loh Chairman and perhaps Mr. Smith have lived at least in part
,,f through that process and may remember it.
,2” The Department suggested the procedure and said
,3” as long as we are filing these papers anyway, and as long as
,4ﬁ we are continuing and completing our discovery, let us at

151' the tail end of that discovery proceeding, and as a part
Iéﬁ of it, prt in what our allegations are going to be. We
needed it. Ve should have had it then, so we could have pursued
183 proper discovery ourselves. The way this discovery process
,9J has worked, is that discovery has been conducted against
20 us. Our ability, particularly, on this charge which has
21 not emerged until October 14, is nonexistent.

22 I think the facts speak to prejudice directly,

23' and my remarks to prejudice directly. It must be apparent

|

24£ to the Board that for the Department to be playing catch-up

Federal Reoorters, Inc ,

25! ball and saying they only found out about the charge on
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on October 14 ignores what Ohio Edison and Pennsylvania
Power position should be in the face of that. Ten days
from now I have to answer that charge they have only
discovered two weeks ago.

Less than three weaks from today I have to defend
and cross-examine to protect my clients. I wish I were
in a position to say to this Board, give me time to adequately
prepare, the minimum amount of time necessary,and that would
be my protection. That protecticn, unfortunately =-- and
I think Mr. Reynolds in his paper referred to as Hobson's
Choice, and I think it is the horns of an impossible
dilemma =-- we have got to have that construction permit
on Perry 1 and 2 in the spring of this year. When I
say this year, I mean the one coming up, 1976. We have to

have that then.

It seems to me it will be extraordinary, Gentlemen,
if we are able to complete this process in time for that
construction permit to possibly issue by the spring of '76,
given the energy demand and the final pressures that I
think you can practically take judicial notice of.

Certainly gentlemen such as yourselves are
aware of those pressures in saying, don't begin that
construstion. You have gone along that point and
committed yourselves. Don't go forward with it, because we

must complete the antitrust review. What is the head in the
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sand attitude of the City and Deparcment and NRC staff in
this r<yard? They say these things have existed for a long
time. We have discovered them recently. Suddenly they become
so pressing that they will not permit us to begin construction
until this review process is complete. None of us, with
any accuracy, can predict how long that process is to take.
In the face of that it is not meaningful to say to me,
can you protect yourself against this sever prejudice hy
any kind of meaningful delay? Unfortunately, that
alternative is not available to me.
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Wy would there be any delay?
MR. BENBOW: Why?
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Assuming we permit the Department
to amend it- interrogatory answer which would irtroduce
a new element, why couldn't you be discovering that, even
as the hearings commence?
MR. BENBOW: Because I'm supposed to respond to
it on November 10. Because I think I'm going to be doing a
lot of other things. It only goes back to September 5, in
light of the history that I have tried to trace sketchily
and using the previous advice letters to which I refer.
It was only on September 5 that my clients under-
stood that they were significant parties to this proceeding,
other than in the structural sense to which I previously

referred. It was not until September 5, other than one
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isolated incident that other Applicants said -- asked about
with respect to the Bureau of Pitcarin, and other than with
a policy with respect to distribution points about which

I'm not at all concernced, other than those two charges which
came only in the early part of this year from the Department
as part of Davis-Besse 2 and 3 advice letter, those general
allegations and our general participation in this conspiracy =--
remember, Gentlemen, there hasn't been an interrogato:y

or request for intervention or word heard from any small
system, in any of the territories or service areas of

Ohio Edison or Pennsylvania Power.

Having heard none of that through this whole
course of time, right up to today, we have never heard of
sach a system. On November 5 we got a specification of
allegedly anticompetitive behavior.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Benbow, suppose in reliance
an previous advice letters from the Department Ohio
Edison had no reason to believe it eas involved in any
situation inconsistent with the antitrust laws. But by
passing the instant amendment, sunpose, in fact, they were
engaged in a creation and maintenance of a situation
egregiously in violation of the antitrust laws. Are you
saying the Department would be precluded from bringing that
before this agency, because they had failed to notify

you at some earlier stage?
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Suppose, putting aside the instant situatien,
there was an actual instance of a situation inconsistent
with the antitrust laws that came to the Department's
attenticn at some date after the completion of discovery,
but before the hearings?

MR. BENBOW: I'm not sure I got all the ramifi-
cations of your question. 1If these are matters entirely
divorced from the plante here under considersation, it
seems to me it's clear that for reasons of the statute
and of the Commission's rulings thereunder, and of the
Board's rulings, as I understand them, it would not be
appropriate for the Depariment to come in with unrelated
matters as these particular charges happen to be. Note
the immensity of the new case that this amendment suggyests.

The immensity of the new case involves not
another person or entity within the CAPCO group. This
would have us go outside the CAPCO group and explore
relationships between a competitor of Ohio Edison, the
Ohio Power Company, which is itself a part of the American
Electric Power System.

The Department is suggesting for us, apparently,
a whole different kind of case by this amendment. They are
the ones who, as I think Mr. Reynolds put forth, which are,
in effect, the prosecutors here. We are techically the

Applicants. This proceeding has become a full-fledged
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antitrust proceeding in which they are the intiating parties.
They have initiated in the manner they wanted to so do.

They said we looked and investigated. I doubt all of the
Davis~Besse 1 letters and Perry 1 and 2 letters were 1ssued
casually by the Department. It seems there are such things
even in antitrust laws as a statute of limitations, and I
believe we are working within the civil procedures and not
criminal procedures.

Far be it for me, Mr. Chairman, to be suggestling
that this agency with some specific -- and it is specified ~--
antitrust authority failed to take cognizance of a charge
timely brought and fairly presented with adequate notice
against the "defendants" =-- that is Ohio Edison and
Pennsylvania Power -- two of the Applicants in this
proceeding. I would not argue against that. Much of my
personal time is spent counseling clients in how to comply
with the anﬁitrust laws.

Whatever charges the Department gets into
in this proceeding, Ohio Edison and Pennsylva ‘a Power,
which I notice have tried to follow my advice in this
regard, will be shown not to have acted inconsistent with the
antitrust laws.

Ohio E4 and Pennsylvania Power should not be put
to those additional burdens at this state of this procedure.

We have our hands more than full, Mr. Chairnan, in the new
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charges that were made ‘less than two months ago on
September 5 of this year.

Mr. Berger and myself have been full-time engagzed,
other than actual court time, in this room on another
proceeding. We have been involved tryving to prepare expert
testimony, factual testimony and have been prepared to give
to this Board on November 10th, the most intelligent and
factual brief we can on this matter. We should not be
subjected to the unfairness, basic fundamental unfairness
which this amendment entails, sir.

Thank you for your patience.
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Do you hav2 a response, Mr.
Charno?

M.R CHARNO: I think the statute of limitations
on a particular offense such as an agreement is really
irrelevant. The fact it may have occurred before the cut~-
off date after it continued after the cut-off date would
being it well withink the scope of discovery.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Your amendment said beginning
prior to March '65 and continuing thereafter. Do you con-
tend this is a continuing violation even today?

MR. CHARNO: That is correct, sir.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Is the agreement still in
effect?

MR. CHARNO: We have no indication that it is
no longer in effect and we would have expected that material
to turn up in discovery if the situation were different.

We have no indication it is not in effect. We have conduct we
believe would be explained by the agreement subsequent to the
time the agreement was formulated.

MR. BENBOW: '"le said this was not material asked
for during discovery. He now takes it through the whole
period of discovery and as of this morning he is deciding he
has a l10-year conspiracy instead of March 1965 conspiracy.

Will the Board permit itself to be used in this fashion?

MR. CHARNO: 1If I may continue I don't think we
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said the material was not aslked for during discovery. I
did not receive anv naterial during discovery which is a

small but usual distinction under the circumstances.

' The material relating to the agreement and the formulation of

the agreement that we do have in our possession that we are
aware of is dated prior to the cut-off date for discovery.

Now, as Mr. Benbow probably knows, the preparation
of a civil or criminal ant trust case where the government
calls the timing and files the indictment, allows a more
complete preparation before the fact than an antitrust
review procedure where the Department is given a limited
amount of time to comment on every nuclear application that
is made and attempts to do so in the most comprehensive
manner poscible, relying primarily on third party state-
ments as to the impact upon them of the activities of various
applicants.

Cléarly after discovery, after being able to go
into it more deeply we will be able to supplement our initial
review of what was going on and that is exacctly what has
occurred in this case. We found out about this material
very late. 1If it should be found to be prejudicial to the
applicants, we have no wish to add an additional allegation.

On the other hand I would commit the Department
to make available every document representing and referring to

that allegation within 24 hours of any request by the
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applicants should this amendrent be allcwed.
MR. BENBOW: Mr. Chairman «=
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Wait a minute. I have a few

questions of Mr. Charno.

During Mr. Reynolds' presentation he seemed to

. be raising the point of the relationship between the amend-
' ment and the issues in controversy. I don't know if you

 have available the issues in controversy Lut I would be

interested in knowing exactly how the amendment, if permitted
would relate to those issues and which issues in particular.

MR, REYNOLDS: Mr. Rigler, if I may interrupt
a minute, you misunderstood or misheard my remarks. I was
talking about pleading requirements of 2.714 (A). My re-
marks were addressed to the fact that the Department of Jus-
tice has made no effort to meet these requirements which is
a threshold question this Board should lock into. I éid
not make any reference at all to the issues in controversy
that were placed by the Roard.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You did not but it was my
understanding that by implication they had to be involved.
You were arguing =--

MR. REYNOLDS: The relationship to the licensed
activities is what I was referring to. That goes to the
nexus requirement at the pleading stage. That was the re-

lationship I was talking abocut. I gather that you are =--
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CHAIRMAN RICGLEK: I micked up that point but I
thought if you were to aryue that then you would simultaneous-

ly be arguing the relationship between these activities and

' the issues in controversy as set by the Board,is that not

correct?

MR, RCYNOLDS: I guess I have lost you on what
you are driving at. I think maybe if you could explain it
we could get some clarification that maybe desperately needed
in this case from everybody's side. I'm not sure what it
is you have in mind

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Your argument was confined to a
failure of the Department to sepcifically allege in its
pleadings a connection between the Ohio Edison activities
and activities under the licensing ==

MR. REYNOLDS: Ohio Edison, Ohio Power activities
under the license. What concerns me a bit is I would like
to get a little clarification of what your thinking was be-
cause we are having some trouble in this case apparently of
getting a hold on where we are in this area.

Now you say you are inferring some other re-
lationship. I'm not clear as to what that relationship is.
Could you tell me what the step is you have taken?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let's put the ball back in
Mr. Charno's court on that.

MR. CHARNO: I best respond to Mr. Reynolds'
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nexus argument. uy aréument is that the territorial agree~
ment is part of a situation inconsistent and it is our
responsibility to show a nexus between that situation in-
consistent and the activities under the license.

Further 2.714 (A) talks about the pleading re-
quirement for intervencion. Here we are not pleading an
intervention but trying to provide the specificity the
applicants sought and the Board ordered us to provide as to
the nature of our case. Your question would come under mat-
ters of controversy 4,5, 6 which deal with the dominance
of the bulk power transmission facilities and the territor-
ial location agreement is a perpetuation of that deminance
to an extent beyond the boundaries of either system making
it and to an extent is preserving =-- is enhancing its own
dominance in bulk power transmission facilities within its
own service area.

Let me explain that, if I may. Take utility A,
which has a retail service area of certain circumference.

To the extent its transmission facilities are the only
transmission facilities within that area, it has complete
dominance in bulk power transmission facilities. To the
extent there is another utility that could buld or has built
transmission facilities into that area, utility A dominance

can only be secured by having an agreement with the other

utility not to utilize those facilities in any way which would

[
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undermine utility A's dominance.

We would say it was a perpetuation of dominance
and that it had been exercised and that would be matter of
controvarsy 4,5, 6.

MR, BENBOW: 1If T may respond to Mr. Charno's
remarks. I would 1like to point out as to 4,5,6 ==

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Wait a second.

(The Board confers.)




X1 #5

T n—

N

E-N

10

i

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

1302

MiHe BENBUL /8 As tn 4, 5, 5, [ wrould li%a %
paint out “hen they ware framnaed cn July 25, 1974 the
sjittation with respect to (Unio =Z4ison ano Fennsylvania
Pouter as 1 %Ynow was 2s follows?t

tie had had aood advice letters, if I may
call them tnat,fron the Dapartraesni with respect tn
Perry | and 2. Also with respect to Eeaver Valley d.

We had had nn p2titions to intervene Irno
any system in the territory of uUnhiec Edison and Pennsylvanie
Power and that situation still prevails thday.

Wi had had only a vague charge in [ beljeve
it was the city’s petition == nf 21l peopis not the
Departnent?s -~ as to a conspiracy, so=¢alled, ancng the
CAPCU Mesners.

CHATR AN RIGLER® XNr. Charno is saying he -didn’t
know about that at the tirme.

MR, BENBUWE He also says that evan with ths
fact he has been giving advice letters or the Departient
has been giving advice letters in this case since at lerst
1973 or so and going back I quess even to 1972,570w T3t
the Denartnent has been unduly rushed by giving LVhio Edisnan
and Pennsylvania Power some indication of the allegations
as to it on Septaember 5, 1975.

[ would frankly be embarrassed to make that

argument if [ were lirs, Charno.




NN NN e——— n——— R R R R R R R R R R TR ==~

1310

I In any case, whethrr he {s or not, we nave nad

2 no notice of this newly disenvere! charge., Therzfore, ve

3 clearly have had no opportunity for discovery with respect
4 to it.

b In view of tiie possibls collatorial estoppsl

¢ effects of any consideratisn by this Ceard of these mnttars
7 we should not be pressad. lie should net be forced or

& resuired contrary to fundamental fairness and due process
Y to nava to go forward in thes cdefensz of such allegalions in

10 this oroceeding under those circunstances.

| CHAIGM AN RIGLERS Yr. Benhow, suonnse ho had nade

12 this allegation six months or mors age? .hat discovery

13 would you have taken in response tn it?

14 MRs RBENBQWE [ would have ask%ed for the kind

15 of matarial I am asking for 28 of yesterday and | have nailed

16 as of yesterday to the Department requests with respzsct to

17 his Septenber 5, 1975 specificatinn of charaes.

18 These are additional copiss. [ have mailsd thanm
. 19 to you gentlemen, but [ brouoht them this morning in view of
. 20 the wav the m2il sometimes works and in view of the fact [

21 only sent them out vestercay.

22 That i{s a minimum of what I would have asled for.

23 First of all I would have asked for clearly a

24 specification of what is this charge. It is inadequats nntice

25 of it even as it stands.
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Mr. Charno seems unclear as to how lon~ it lasied
or when h2 alleges {t supposcdly started, continucd, or
stopped.

I would try to find nut what the charge was and
what the basis wase [ would have proceedad to talle the
depostion of every parson who had any involvement allacsdly
with respact to this.

tie have no influencs, control or means cf 2~7ining

access to the people or files of Uaio Pouwer Company, [ would

be required te treat .hens as | would treat any other adverse
party.

We have no mutuality of interest with Jhio vower
Conpanvy.

I would have wanted to know who it was in that
company who allegedly providad the basis for this charqe,.

I assune {t was no cne in Uhio Edison.

To make out this claim he would have tn refer to
soneecne of uhio =zdison.

I would have ta%en the depcsiticn of my own
witness to make it clear on the record, to show ther> vas
no basis for this allegation.

This is a serious charge. This charge, as [
understand it, brings a third party to these proceadings and
an alleaed violation of the antitrust laws which could wzll

be a per so violation of the antitrust laws,

RNy

T T — | R
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14

i Given tha fac. this ¢ould be the bhasis for

2 civil and crininal chaross, | would not have treatoed {his

3 allegation ligntly.

4 Of all the allecrations rade by the Departient,

5 this is the most fundamental, sir.

(¢ CHAIRAN RICLER® This document you hand2d up

1 which was called Uhio Edisnn and Pennsvlvania Power

g motion for additinnal discovery, has nothing in the

9 document itself, as [ have hastily leafed through {t,

10 relating to this amendnent tnciay.

I MRe BENEUWS You asked what [ would do. This

12 is the minimum af vhat [ would have dore if | had had thal
12 charge Lack in tha sprina of this year or even if it had

14 been included in September 5,

15 CHAIRMAN RIGCLEDN® Yuu would have asked aquestions
16 sinfler to the questjons here., For example, state the

17 basis fer your statement§ correct?

18 MR. BLNBOWS Having received those answers, |

19 would have procecsded to the other steps.
20 CHAIR'iA RIGLERS Those steps would be to deross
21 those individuzls whom the [epartrent identified as suzplving
22 information related to the charge?
23 MRe BENLOM® [ would have had a complete file,
24 certainly, of Uhin Edison files and Uhio Power files as to

25 the so=called ten documents that 'r. Charno is allegedly

. R R R ., - R i e e o e
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relyinay on.

Hith thesa in hand, [ would loo: for anything
that in anvyway related to thena and show to Lhe extant ne
read sone adverses inference from them they are not
supportadla,

MRo LESSEY: Mr. Chairnan,

MRe. SYI1iis Mrs Penbow, havino Joined you rathar
recently in this case, I hope you can bring 2e up to date

on it.

or
=
=0
L]
fde
n
)
O
¥ )
i}
]
b g
[
O
-t
[ Ed
4]

As I undesrstand it,
not grandrathered,
HRs BEABUM® That#s correct.

no must be donz

=
P
ot
¥

e

1Rs SYITHs This procsed
before you can proceed with both the operation and
construction as the case may be.

MRe. BENBUUIS Yes, sir.

MR, SHITH® What would he our situation if the
matters raised by Justice were to have comz up someshovw
during the conurse of the hearing and Justice decided it
did not want to pursue {t but the board decidad in the
discharae of its duties we should inquire into it?

oard

(93]

would it be vour pnsition that even the
cannot inquire beyond the statements filed Sentenber 5
because we are so nuch uncer the gun?

MR. BENBOWes The 3oard is starting from tnos2

B R R —— reppnnp——— W= M R ———— - o R —
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activities which relste to these proposals for licensing
these plants and any allegedly anticompatitive activity of
any of the applicants, including Jhie Edisen 3ang
Pennsylvania Power that may relates to those.

Clearly, the Board, if in {ts discretion, in
the course of the hearing, finds it cores on a matier ==
let’s say therz ha. been an agreenznt between == Gnd
forbid == Uhio Pdison and Cleveland Elect ic [lluninating
that would hove some direct impact on Davis Cessie 2 and 3
that had not praviously ccme to the fare, that you suddenly
become cognizant that there nmisht be such an Aarrangs-ant
that vou felt was anticonpetitive.

No, I den?t think [ would be sn unreasonaiiles

I am faced in another »roceeding recently wher»
a Bo2rd == where the Daepartmant tardily brought all2jations
and that [oard felt the matters there, even thounh tardily
brought, sufficiently related at least prima facie tn the
issucs invalvin: the licensina of the plant guestion that
they were willing to explore and go into it.

That Doard has not yet ruled whether they will
let that evidence stay in the record or not. [Lut they have
undergone a full discovery with it.

This is not that Zind of itenm,.

The alleced conspiracy here that is nrnznsed (o

be added by anmendment, 'r. Smitnh, -« Charno == a3t least

R T — e A LN T ——— o ——— I S RPNy T W R .
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Y. ¥ |

| if I can understand =2nythino he says == c2ys that this

2 cones from a period zriar to the discotery time.

3 ' Ha is now vaoue as to vhether it continusd into
& the period after discovery comnmancad. Dul he 1is going

5 out and he is nnoing out to relationships clearly nnt

(&) related to any of these plants.

T There has been no allecation with respect o

& that. It doesn’t invelve any of the company within the

9 CAPCO oroup as alleged partners in this arranqgement. I1L

10 goes to an outsicdz systen entirely, Jhio Vnwer.

11 W¥hile you might have thez kind of situation

12 you are tallkino about and we may face it =— cases do

12 involve and under modern rules of ploadinos as I undar-

14 stand thiem there is liberality psrmitted, but this is wa)

15 beyond that.

16 If it were to be permitted as the DBoard il

17 in the other casc, they callad feor a delay in the praceed=
1e inns. They allowed for adequate time for documentary

19 discovery.
20 A whole new chain of events was set off by the
21 decision to a0 forward on that basis. 7That was a situation
22 which was more at the heart of the proceeding than this kind
23 kind of paripheral charge that Justice is tryina to pull
24 in two weels before the -— approxinately two weeks berfnre tie

25 hearing is to oo forwzrd.

N N R I W R R R R R R R REREERRERErm=—, e B B B Bele B — sl
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Jon-
| MRe SMITH: hat neppens in this case
2 notiri thstanding what Justice wants that we think thals is
3 an impnrtnnt issue anc you naéd more tine to address
4 yoursalf toit,
S khat happans to the consiruction permit
4] involved and the cperating permit?
7 Under what %ind of npressure is this Doari?
< There are prohlens in this cose that 1 haven’t
Y been able to resnlve prier ton heariny and [ don’t intand
10 to participate in a decicion in this csse unless thinse
] matters are roesolved.
12 If there will be an inpnssikle situntion
13 coning up in 'farch or Aoril which will be advanced tn
4 prevent the nard froum inquiring rully, I want to tnouw now,
5 MR. BENBOUE e have tried to zlert you to the
16 time situation which the Department is larcely responsibis
17 for. Thay shauld bear that burcden. They have been at
I8 this came for three or four years.
19 In lonking at the quesiion you are asking .o,

21 talks about catch=up ball.

22 If it is being plaved, the first place the

23 Board should turn to is for a full explanation fron the
24 Devartment why this case has been so inadecuately handled

l
I
20 you can’t accept thr cavalier way in which lir. Charno
25 in terms of preparing itself and prenaring the Board tn nn
|
|
|
|
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forward witn it.

KR, SMITH: This doessn’t relate to my auastion.
My nuestion is what hanpens to us, this cass, if we
cannot resolve it in tine for your construction and
operating oermit?

Fron what extent is this Usard pgrecluded Jron
inauirina into matters of its own interest?

MR. BEHBUN: This raises a fundanental quastiion
that aones beyancd the specifics. [ would like to oive
Mr. Charnaff ooportunity to resoond on it.

MR SUITHE 1 would like these rnoints mada
eagain for ny benafit.

MRe CHARNLOFFS Certiainly uncer thz law at
least insofar as the Perrty Plant is concarnzd, whicah is
not grandfathered, in the absznce »f a consent by all
of the parties, that plant would not get a construction
permit.

That is to be distinguished from the rFarlay
Case that Yr. Denbow was referrina to where the constriction

S a dehate as to whether

[N

permit was grandfathered and thers=
the opsratina licenss is arandfatherad.

The Farley Plent is not due for its operating
license until 1977. That Eoard was not operating under
the dilemma that you particularly set up for this particular

question.



T R R R RN R Ry " RO R Ry . NS, R S R  ——— -...-...—...—...—__\_,—,_.——\_.—..n—v——_l

¢

10
M
12

4
15
16
17
lo
1%
20
21
22
23
24
25

1318

It seans 4o ma tirat tha only aquidance [ iknow
of that is avajlahle to th2 Heard [or the suestion vou

-
>

raised has comne un in the safety sidz of thz I
preocgecinns.

That is5 that in the equivalent tyne of
situation as we have here whare therz is no mandatory
hearina renuiremesnt by statute, which is at the operating

license staze in th2 enviroanental =snd safety side, th=e

ing the

o

Commission rules are clear that the only t
Licensing iZoard lenks at are the nmatters within the
acnitted matters of controversy.

It doas not lonl: beyond that.

There is a ramification of this type in =2
Con Edison case wnere the Zoard determined on an unusu~liv
significant safeity question thes Dnard en its ovn can &id
that particular contention to the controversy for puronsss
of evidentiary consicderation.

That was a specific and narrow linitation inatl
the Commission set up I think 2 y=ar and a half ajo to
open up that type of hearing to another natter which
disturbed tha toard.

By anzlozy, even thounh this is not safety
one would have tn find that the new {ssue that concerns
you has to rfall in the catecory of unusuzally significant,

That may not anply herz bscausa that was

I
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unusuzally significent in a safety standpoint.

It may be that there is a tichter siandard
in this tyne of situation.

Given the2 Commissinn’s emd~sis on noxus
in all ef its Watarford plesadinas, rulings, I think
you should probably make that determination 2t the oute-
set that there is sufficizant nevus bastw2en this issuz2
that bathars you bafore you uowld renpen an extendea
proceeding that nionht in fact have the consequcnces
that you fear eand we [ear.

It seecns to me that the chird thinn vou
miant do is you uould ra all in your pover to cncourag?
and direct thaese narties, incliuzing those protactinrs of

the public interast representsd by the Rejulatery Staff

v
o

and the Danartnent of Justice 2s well as Intarvanors to

enter ints exactly the kind of stipulation that the M0
has said is aporopriate.

Laet the plants co on line unless ther2 is a
clear showing of pre judice to sonebody in the event thev
woulds.

In these cases if noboiy is opzosing the
plants coing on line for a safety reason == jndesd tha
petitisner often stresses it wants a piece »f the plant

$0 it is not oprpnsed to letting the plant go on line,

why the Departmant of Justice ar RC Staff would oppnse



nld

C ¢ o 4 oW W -

U H w N -_ 0 O (s4} ~ O (84} £a Lo ne —

1320

it 18 mystifving to ne.

In that particular unusual circumstance yst have
posed wher> you have come =cross somz jten of interasi, you
would detarmine if it has a2 high proLsbhility of sinnificanca
that there is nexus and then vou also vould call all sartines
to see if o stipulatinn of the sort that the Waterford

ruling has op2ned up migat apply in this situation.




1321

=" 16 ¢anl

i MRe SIITHHE le are facnd with a »roblem and

2 possibility that I ¢an sa2 comina here == in the last nra=

h hearina confersace, you szid ane of the plants nopafullwy will
4 be landing fual in April of “76.

5 WRe CHARNOFFES Davisetesss will be iosadina fu2l in
6 the second guartsr of 1976. To my knawledce it is Juns ist.
7 1 don’t haliava [ said Anril.

& ¥, SITHe 1s thers any npossibility our decision
Y can be ot anid any appeal considerations disrosad of by thal

10 tine?

1i MRe CHARNOFr: llo, sir, I don’t balieve thers s
2 any real onossihility. 2As I understsrd how every other anti-
13 trust cas2s before the NRC has procecdec, I don?t thint thzraz
14 is a ghost of a chonce that the Deard will have an initial
15 decision nut and there will ke no chance of an Anpeal Lnoard
16 decision out by that time and no chance of 20y Judicial rea-

- 17 lisf by that time.

15 Let me earry this forward. It is for tnhat reason
1y that we have undartaken, withonut any succz25s, to odtain the

20 kind of stipulatinns that the Commissien has countenancai.

21 lle have obtained no indication of interest by any partiy in

22 this procesdino to relieve tiat situation.

23 I night also indicate this has been behind this

24 whole precess now for as long as it has gonz on. ‘e havz had
25 rulings adverse to us. e have not sought to appeal then even

N — Y o _— — n— —
- —— - - e e B - P — e S
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ort an intarrosatorv bhasis, becausa we have been conirentiad
with tite situatisn of plant scherule.

12 hyave now reached the poinl where thz2 nlont
schincules are real in terms of econstruction of Perry 2nd
oparation ana fuzl loading of Davis=jesse. .l@ DAva N come
across a situation where we have added sz2cific contentinns
comina in in 32ptenbar of this year which o have nevar hind
evan thoush we reaquesterd them mentihs and Years ajne

I was just at an oral aroumeni in this rovi last
wear with an ’;;:D‘B‘!l Lasrd on hensas 3as Ay

Apneal Hoard safd that thera i3 no ouestion, at leasi in an

antitriust ca2se, aven if we are caraless aseut applvin -« Lo

)

2,714 vulnas i the enviranrental and sarfetv sidey tary in

an antitrust case where e con’t have saioty issurs, vwoufra
obliged tn give that specificity rejuirea.
MRe SIITHs [ want ta ~et this in context. hilz

you are on this subject, could you address ysurself t» your
paper of uctobar 21, on pace 7, item 22 You say in th=z
Davis=B2sss lnit | antitrust proczeding, for exanpls, the (<
waited a full 2 years after the rfiling of Apnlicant’s ressonss
on the City of Cleveland’s petition to intervena. .o ~ood
explanation has yet bsen provided for this action.

Other delay tactics == this to ~e indic~t2s that
you’re susiesting that the liuclear Ragulatery Comnission 123

besn involved in delay tacticse. id you intend that? Are
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you sugresting that the Cowmission as a Comud
in a delinerate delaying aoriart?

URB, CHEAPUOFEs Let me recite the nistory of 2 vears.

sy

URe SHITH: Conld wvou answer that
MR, CHADIIUFFT Yes, sir. !'e received tne goatition
te intervens in Davis=Nesse in Julvy 19%1. [nare fallauad

renttests for tima by the legulatory 3taff Lo answer aint

[}

petition. 1n each cose there seaned to ha sone hnns Aavhe

thats

e

hat something conld be dong abou

L

Each one was taken in good f=iths Ule consz2nic
te 2 few of thnse deslavs. rinally the Ci20f fil~d its ansver
and then sa3id, mavhe there aunht €9 he znotazr «dslay Leeayss
thare was an onanin~ FPC procesding ans tharefore, aming the |
onnoina FPC procazding would resolve the antitrust alleantion
marie by Cleveland.

rhat FPC grocseding found on the basis of n»
evidence being put forth by the City of Cleveland, faound no
evidenc2 of an anticonpetitive pasture by Cleveland Zlectiric
[lluninatina Companvy.

’e heard nothine furtihar fron thas Staff. ihera
was then a mesting held & or 3 manths latar at the Stail’s
raguest with the City which was then repracented by other
counsel. As [ recall that meetinc tool nlacz in abaut
Harch of Z72.

In March of 272 the Citvy of Claveland vwas asiai tn
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Aopeal tonrd a3 an Appeal Doard of doina sciething hare that
[’n not avare of. ihat’s happening as far as the adliudicators

‘e AT = <
l'wg:.. L-ZiA Lrlder s 1

» e

re is no allevation azain:zt the

W

Appeal soard or Licensing _oard in this particular parsaraph,
Wie have other econcerns with the Licensing Eoard in this case,
but that is not at issue heare.

Tha conduct of the HRC Starf, together with the
the conduet of tne lluclear Nsaulatory Commission, which had

before it papers for many nonths befors it 2ven assioned the

[

case to an intervention boar:u, when viewsd fron seaie dDarspec=

tive can only be descrived as either terribly negliqgent or

a deliberate nosturing of tne case so the Apnlicent’s Line

:

ct
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would have run

.

]

2

vhere we are prejudiced in our ability to totally prepare

N

e
5

-

for the case in the way we would 1lik taZing 2]l the

o

time we nead for it and oreojuciced beczus2 that plant,

!

Davis=ikesse 1, i5 likely to sit idle no matter what «we do
unless tha2 Commission deterniines w2 have the autheority under
Sectien 105 C=3, that it has the autherity to grandfathsr that
plant.

MR, SMITH® You have made an extremely serious
charge. [ think vyou should consider the significanc2 nf that.

M2+ CHARIUFF® 1[I have no doudt 2bout the charas as
to the total negliasnce in tn2 posture of that case. [ an

careful in saving I cannsot necessarily charae there w=2s

R L ™ R NI BN N e 2 B e e _maa aah a
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willful establishment here. In the accresate, I think if
on2 looks at the reccrd, ! den’t “now of another cas2, anti-
trust or anytning else where the Commission has sat on a
petition to intarvenec for 2=1/2 y=2ars.

HRe SEITHS As a tactic of celav.

Mite CHALIUFFS [ soy to you it is negli~anecs or a
tactic.

Mide SUITHS 1 wish you would adriress yoursaelf Lo
your papger, look at it, read it and decic? i{ you intend to
sav and imnly what is s5aid there. That to ne is a seorious
concarn oand if there has been a thread of adjudicatnrs of
this case delizserately trvinn to «delay you and put yati in
that situation which is what you’re sucgrsting =-

MRe CHARNUFFS 1 cannot allege willfulness in this

'

connaction. I have no doubt adbout th

o

nenlioence assnciated
with it. There was no other way to characterize wihat <id
transpire when one looks back at the situiation we have bean
in.

It is not becauss ] didn’t ask the Staff to get
a decision out of that particular Conmissicon. ‘e called then
reaularly to plesse g2t a decision out on whether we would 70
to hearing or nat. At that time we thouont the plant would
be ready soonar and ws were increasingly cencernad,

I know of no other case that has a situatisn as

woeful as this. ithen the Joint Committee eon Atomnic =noray
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can7
i thousht that the proceedinds would procsed expeditiously, I
cannot vizw it objectively and say [ understand what hiappeneds

ME., SHITH® ‘Ih2 one point you maie s that tnere

W

RN

was & conscious effort --
¥Re. CHARUUFFS 1 have said no 2xnlanation nas

been provided. I am not saying there was sny willful

~ o v

deliberata ploy.

MR. 39ITHMs Then you sayv other delay tactics,

< @

MR, CHARNUFFt There has been deslaying tactlics

10 in this. If you’re troubled by tne word #tacticsh ==

11 MR, SUITH: I%m troubled by other delay tactici.
12 HRe CHARNUrFS 2 will rewerc it.

13 MRe SH1THs You alrzady exnlainsd you didn’l n2an

14 that.

15 MRe CHARIUFFt 1 meant other delay tactics follow=
16 ina the introductory portion of that sentence. [n the renain-
17 der of that oparacraph we view as havine as part of their

18 in.ent the de2lay factor, Ves, sir. [ do not mean that as tn

1G the rfirst part.

20 As to the first part, I don’t kXnow viy it happened.
21 I don’t have a record which bettar demenstrates nezligence

22 in the aaninistrative procass.

23 MR. SIUITHs You disacused me of a wrong iupression,
24 My reading is that you were accusing an adjudicator in L:EC

25 of particination in a delav tactic.
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un. CHARMWIFFE #e have not accuszd any adjudicator
in 112C of delay tactics. If that clears that up, I am plaasad
to do so and te have the chance to do so,. It is immatarial of
the issue befnre us in terms of th2 posture of this particular
situationn we are all in.

What has mystified me, Mr. Smith, is that we
have regularly made reauzsts of the other narties, including
the aovernmental staffs, for exacily a lesgitimate out thatl th=e
Cemmission has »nrovided and whan I have made that renquast on
the record, I7n jreeted with a mation to striks it. “hen 1
have rade it indirectly, I get no respense whatsoever,

say we don?t undors-

o

That mystifies me and I nmus
stand how that i5 consistent with any rublic interesti that
this or any other public anency is supposad te protect here.

CHAIRYAN RIGLER: Mr. Charnoff, you referrcd to
other concerns with the Licensing Doard. !ere thoss cancerns
exoressed in the pleadings filed to date. Do they relate to
evidentizry rulinas, et cetera?

MR. CHARNOEFs e have objacted at the outsat o
the lacl of specificity of the contentions 2nd our record is
very clear with reagard to our dis=zcreement as to the way the
matters of controversy were defined at the outset. 2 ob=
Jected stronglv. Ve objected later as to th2 use of that as
reasonable parameters for the discovery that was coniuctsd,.

fhen one looks a2t what we cot at the becinninn in
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the form of ths Licensing foard”’s przhearing confersnce order
number 2 and when one beains to compare that with the specific
allegations that began to come in after Septamber 5, nne 5ees
a frenendcusly broad chasm batweesn the 2 narameters,

I can only refer you to the record of the hcaring
last Thursday whers that particular Appeal ioard mage it
clear they wanted specificity of both the allegations and
the relisf renquested from a petitiensr to intervene hefore
they will grant that petition.

Tt
it

have asked for relief nere and all we ast is,

L]

e will qgive it to vou aficr discovery." e are still wait=-
ing for it.
CHAINYAN RIGLER: My guestien was concerned with

n

the Licensing Eoarde Your concarn r=2lates to the rulin.s

o ]

with respact to the specificity of the zllegations.

HRe CHARIOFFT Thet is not the end of {t, If
you’re aszing for the string, I will give you a strinn.

CHAIRIAN RICL=R: I Jjust want 2 listing.

MR CHARINOFFS 1 will give you a good listing novw
and I will file a further list with you when I thin%t about it
more.

This 3Soard has determined that we neither have
the burden nf coina forward nor the burden of proof. Yet this
Board has insisted we put forth our axpert witnesses at the

same time the other side puts forth their expert witnesses.

L R T N Wy S M G—— I P —— A s B B B B el il - B — .
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Thie net rasult of that s wiizn we get 37 days to
prepgare for cross=cxanination on the other side’s expert witl=
nesses, thay g2t perhans 3, 5, 6 montiis” tine Lo prepare £ross
on curs.

17% concernad with the docurentation that we have
to nrovice on lavambar 19 and the way of disignation of
docunantatinan for the same reasorn.

CHAIRTAN RIGLERs liext,

M. CHHARNUFF:  The desianaticn of the witnesses
at that paint in tin2. 1 am concernad that this Seard was

willing to reesgnize == mavbe wa won?t sav it == {he question

of sctta protection of the Staff’s witnesszss w8 havs no
2 A . - - . - Ly ‘ . A ~ i
idea how to prepare for that. e are to et that on

ovenbar 12 and 3o to hearing on llovenber 20.

Wa will anticipote protective orders. le will
probakly have to debate that. [ don’t knor how to prapare
for crass=exatination oan that 'ind of situation,

CHAIRYAM RIGCLER: Is that the end of tha strinm

MRe CHARNOFFt Thrse are the [amediate areas.

CHAINMA! RICLER: Thaese concerns relats te avi-
dentiary or procedural rulinos of the Loard as to which you
have exprassad your poasition on the record and the lUoard has

uzsequently rulad,

“Re CHARNUFF?* They do not ge to any allaegation

that [ havs nada in this particular paragrapgh 92, guestion of

S e S R — R — p— T R
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delave [ havs not attributed that 1o this Deard or any other
&d Judicatory body.

Ciiaf Al RIGLER: My question was not in the same
vailn 835 Yre Snithi’e, 1 wantad to find sut what thasa concerns
were =nz De sure thay were ¢oncerns the Board has addrassed,.
You’?rs saying vou disagrzc with our rulings and our responses
and our pasition. You hava had your argunent and w2 have
n3fe our rulin-s.

Hha CHUARIOFFS That’s corrects I want you to %now
th2 nat result of all af this is ordering on the abro2tiin of

our dus process,

e
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CHAIR AN RIGLER: I will take Mr. Lessy next.

MR. BENBCW: May I supplement? There are particu-

lar concerns of Ohio Edison and Pennsylvania Power that

go beyond what Mr. Charnoff said.
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Lessy.

MR. LESSY: Staff is reluctant to

. inject itself into this controversy between the Department and

applicant particularly Ohio Edison substantively but we would

like to make a few comments.

Firstly, the October 21 pleading of applicants

: particularly page 7 thereof and other pages, as Mr. Smith

has noted makes a nurber of specific charges. Paragraph

9 indicates delay taccics. Paragraph 9 part 2, also indicates

. intentionally conducting depositions for delay. Part 3

thereof recommends or refers to charges that the government
was repeatedly extending filing dates. Subparagraph 10

charges the government with concerted effort, which is, of

. course, meaningful in antitrust and other context to push

the hearing back.

Generally we would not fall down to answering
thece charge by charge and I'm not. I'm afraid what will
happen is if we don't six months from now before the Joint
Committee on Atomic Energy we will be charged with not
responding to these charges. I categorically deny any and

all charges on behalf of the staff. We will be pleased to
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address them specifically at the right time. The Board will
recall, expecially with respect to tying the delay in with

the September 5 problem that the hearing schedule was com-
pletely disrailed in December of 1974. At a pre-hearing
conference in April of 1975 the schedule that was in dis-
railment staff moved to terminate discovery and to set a

date for hearing. When it cai : forward with that it got

all parties on-bnard but the Applicants and presented theBoard
with a joint front.

In connection with that particular pre-hearing
conference Applicants asked for relief to be specifically
adv_sed as to the nature of the case. The Board ruled that
on or about September 5, the parties would advise of the
date of relief, with specificity. They never objected to
that order in terms of the timcliness,to my recollection.

Now, in October or lovember they are saying that

I would also like to point out that Applicants --
that the discovery, request for discovery that went to
all parties including Ohio Edison went out in August of 1974.
Now, presumably Ohio Edison knows what is contained in the
documents they produced that is meaningful from an antitrust
standpoint.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We don't need further arqument

on that.
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MR, LESSY; I would like to point out with the
Perry 1 and 2 discovery that went out in August 1974 subs
sequent to that there was Davis-Desse 2 and 3 discovery,
Staff was not discovered in Davis-Bessze 2 and 3. No inter-
rogatories were asked of staff in Davis-Besse 2 and 3.

No depositions were taken of staff in the Perry or Davis-
Be s;se proceedings. In the Perry proceeding staff produced
everything it had in its files, Some of these docunents
which it produced related to field investigations of staff,
expert witnesses relating to the case in chief, No deposi-
tions or further discovery was taken with respect thereto,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I don't think that is neces-
sarily germane to anything we are considering today.

MR. LESSY: There is a motion Mr, Benbow has
handed out today ==

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We will address that subse-
quently. The Board hasn't even seen it yet,

MR, LESSY: 1I would just like to point out the
filing was made September 5 with those charges. It is now
October 31 and almost two months have elapsed since the
request for discovery. 1In terms of the point Mr, Charnoff
made with respect to the precedent and the cases on the
other side of the fence here, health safety and environment
cases, and at what point new charges become relevant, my

recollection is that recently in the Indian Point Case the
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" hppeal Board permitted intervention oven after hearing bacause
. of the charges being made or the gues:ions being raised by
. an intervencr. I don't think there is an antitrust ruling

| with respect to this in this Commission and I don't think

there is as strong a precedent as he suggested with respect
to timeliness of filings.

Davis-Besse one date in terms of a request for
post-licensing antitrust review =-- 0f course, the main mean-
ing of the statute is pre-licensing. Waterford says if all
parties agree you can alter that and conduct post-licensing
antitrust review. Staff has taken the position that it would
be willing to go forward with post-licensing antitrust re-
view if Waterford is complied with. We have brought this
matter up with the Department of Justice and city of Cleve-
land.

As to the charge that there is an intentional
delay to push back, it is not consistent with the facts.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I think we will conclude argument
now on the Justice's motion to amend its interrogatory
answers.

MR. BENBOW: That does not mean we have gone on
to the other interests as far as Ohio Edison is concerned,
the peripheral charges with respect to severe deprivation of
due process.

I am concerned about some of the gquestions that
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were raised. What may happen in this procedure is the Board

' may lose sight of the fact that after providing 300,000

documents or thereabouts, as I understand it -- as Ohio
Edison's part at a time when there were no specific charges
with respect to it =--

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The issues in controversy were
framed in pre-hearing conference order number 2. At the April
1975 pre-hearing conference the Board indicated that it
heard your argument,Applicant's argument about specificity
and it was satisfied that the issues it set forth in pre-
hearing conference order number 2 were sufficiently specific.

Nonetheless, in deference to the Applicant's
request for greater specificity we required the other parties
to take the additional step of filing interrogatory answers,
amendments or a statement of the case so at the conclusion of
discovery and after all the facts were in, the Applicant
could be further advised as to how discovery materials re-
lated back to the issues in controversy. And the statement of
the case was supposed to address each of the issues in
controversy and again we had argument as to whether or not
the other parties complied with that requirement. Once more
we were satisfied they did.

You have had your argument on specificity. We are
aware of your position. I don't find it fruitful to go

back into whether or not there was sufficient specificity.
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ll MR. BENBOW: I'm talking only frcm the viewpoint
2| of Chio LEdison and Pennsylvania Power and whether there had
3" been sufficient specificity prior to Scptember 5 of 1975

4| for us to have notice that woud permit us to pursuc ade-

51 quate discovery prior to that date. As to those two

6; Applicants, Ohio Edison and Pennsylvania Power, there was
no basis on which to pursue discovery and with respect to
8 their prcposed amendment as of October 14, that is even

¢ more the case.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The next item I want to ad-

11" dress is the protective order, which the Staff may or may
12 not be filing with respect to its witnesses. If you do

13! intend to file for such protective ord:a:r and we are not

14| encouragein¢ you to do so, but we did indicate we would re-
‘51 ceive a request for such an order and consider it.

'6ﬁ Get it in in the next couple of days. I want to get a rul-
17 | ing out of the way prior to the hearing. We are contemplat-

ing another pre-hearing conference on, I believe, the 17th.

19| I want to have that resolved by then. I want to resolve

20 jt as early as possible, particularly if the Applicant wants
2‘i to make response.

22 " fThe next item is an exchange of letters between
23! Mr. Hjelmfelt and Mr. Reynolds, relating to the city of

Cleveland's request for materials underlying the testimony

federal Reporters, inc. |

25| of expert witnesses submitted by the Applicants and with

|
|
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the consent of both parties that we have agreed to treat

the letters as a mntion for the production of those mater-

ials.

Mr. HJelmfelt.

MR. HJELMFELT: The matters that you have discussed

mentioned, raised by our letter that went to the underlying
documents behind the testimony of the expert witnesses,lMr.
Lentz and Mr. Caruso, is contained in the motion which we
are filing today and which I hand-delivered on the parties
in this room, entitled “xbtion of the City of Cleveland to
Reopen Liscovery." This mction in written form includes
other matters which I would not propose to address at this
pre~hearing conference because the other parties have just
seen them this morning. I would like to speak to the matters
covered in my letter in which I requested certain back-up
material for the expert testimony of Mr. Lentz and Mr.
Caruso. Mr. Caruso's testimony is technical testimony,
going to the feasibility of the city of Cleveland's con-
structing transmission lines of its own to Pitcarin, and 1
believe it is Ohio Power. The argument, of curse, is that
there is no denial of ccordination if the city can con-
struct its own transmission lines, no monopoly power over
transmission if the city can make its own construction of
transmission lines. The reason expert testimcony is filed

early is to permit the parties to analyze that testimony

|
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and thus be prepared to make meaningful cross-examination
in the shortest and most concise fashion. 1In order for
that to have any validity in this case, it is necessary for
the parties to have available a copy of the stndy and the
work papers, which underlie Mr. Caruso's testimony, which,

in effect, simply states the conclusions reached by his study.

7 jAccordingly, I wrote that letter on an informal document

I

8
9‘»
0
o
13:‘

14/

vderal Reporters, Inc |

25

basis. That is the sort £ document request, which is
routinely filed in other administrative agenciss.

Certainly the Federal Power Commission, to obtain
back-up material for expert witnesses. They are routinely
complied with. I was surpris2d this was not. BRe that as it
may, I think the Board woulé agree that certainly at the time
Mr. Caruso takes the stand and subject to his cross-examin-
ation the documents and the matters he relied on and the
data that is the basis for his expert testimony must be
made available to us. To have meaning, that information
must be made available now. Otherwise, we will have to have
a recess to study it after the hearing starts. The same
sort of process has been followed in the Farley case, which
I notice the Board is tired of hearing about, but everyone
is citing Farley and I will cite it.

Applicants in the Farley case are putting on the
testimony of an expert witness, Lawyer from Alabama and the

Board has directed the documents he relied on, background
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documents be furnished to the other parties 30 days prior to
the time he takes the stand.

Now the other party of Mr. Reynclds' response with
respect to Mr. Carusoc was we had six months of discovery or
however many months it was, millicns of documents, numarous
depositions and we should have beea able to get all of our
discovery then.

If we tried to discover that then they would have
claimed work product. For all we know there wasn't any such
thing. When we did attempt to discover matters relating
to the ability of the city to construct transmission lines

- #as objected to on the grounds of relevance among other
things. It is getting into those other matters that shows
we did try tc discover this sort of thing which I won't
address now because the Applicants have just seen it.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: With the questions on the
depositions answered, objections posed and answer was given.
Is that correct or not?

MR. HJELMFELT: 1In some of the things answers were
given and some were not.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I'm talking about the questions
related to the city of Cleveland's construction of trans=-
mission lines,

MR HJELMFELT: Quite frankly, I don't recall spe-

' cifically whether ~n deposition answers were given in all
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respects on that issue.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: How about Mr., Lentz?

MR. HJELMFELT: With respect to Mr. Lentz, !ir.
Lentz is an employee of ECAR and his testimony basically
traces the history of ECAR and CAPCO, He starts with a
short status report on the situation cf the CAPCO Companies
in 1964 -~

MR. REYNOLDS: Maybe I can shorten this a bit.

I haven't had a chance to read the motion, but I think that
Mr. Hjelmfelt's point to the effect that before the

expert witnesses go on the stand some opportunity should be
given to examine the studies a reason'..le tin: There have
been studies reference in the expert testimony that the
other parties filed ¢: the Applicant:.

I am willing to enter int> an arrangement with the
other parties to the exchange of any back-up material refer-
enced in the expert testimony 30 days before the scheduled
witness is to take the stand. We w.ll be willing to enter

that kind of an arrangement.

R RS ———— =
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"% L:iGSYY Unlass the mard arders us to, unlass
it was sinultaneoaus exchante, we wan?t be interostad in
the exchiznza,.

: un, CHATLuE Certainly we have mo proSlan wits an

exchanyd, [ an thinkin~ about the tininye [ am hot awsre of

z.v underlvint studies of nurs, 50 I ar not sure it really
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mettars to our Lastimnys

B, Dz tuMe 1 thought Dr, Lein, ag he €i4 in
Alakna, rafers tn some stidiias a=nin, the sane studiaez ]
recall, those at lsast and ravbe saonz othars,

M, CHATIUS  fre vou talling ohetth public or privat
stixilizn?

Ma CIVIIOFS S Dathar than dabate The ayesstisn,
if he rofavrs to 3492 stuldtas nre you granired to entar (nte
this stipulation?

"WRe CUANUE  Ta provids g larze nasz of dncunants

. ! - -
ra just for haragasnant o us?

m

that are puslic rocord sonsuh
Gty 1A ot pranared o snier inte that. - 1Y vou ara
taluiny abaut etiifes not available, weil will ~et thas,

1Re CHAMUFEFS  Studies the exos2rt has nade thst
ne rafars Yo.

¥R CHAR LT e are also tallina avout wor: oHansrs
and upderlving daociunznts to the studies,

URe CHALHJUPFE  That your and our and everviindv’s
exnerts raferred to, If they haven’: refarred to i, then that
is not invalvad.

H2, LE3SYs This ray get us intn a problen in terrs
of cross==xarininy the exgert. ror exargle, what is 2 study
and what isn?t? "hat {s communicatisn botwezn eotinsnl?

1 thiak there {5 a2 sroblem, [ an willing to

exchanne with vou on a one=for=on2 hasic, sinultanesusly.
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I 81 nat willins to ennsoe in & whalesaln
gxenanTa @han w3 are frving to ost raady for trial witiout
it belns si{ntiltsnsously, I 2m willine to raspand on 2
gimul tanssus basis.

Prasuqably, 1§ Pre Hushes refers to some sart of
pansr an pave 21 of his tastinony, and we g2t ints the
auastinn of Aaving to strite it on the grounds it wasn’t

-

ttrnzsd avar 32 days ghexd of tine, w2 e&rz catting int»
an ares that goulsd ¢ause nicre proaqiets,

1£ 1t is similcaneous, w2 will ¢ph it on 2 ac=for=
ons bagine  hen we have te present nur cass fn chief in
Inan than @ naaty, and our witnessas ara Lryvin? te bz
sehatiuled In L3ros of Thangaiviyy vnezation, and w2 hibave T8
fila a list of dacuacnts and 2xhibits, 1t becones difficults,

he CHIMLIAFE Is the shlzetion thatl it be

or

sinultananis or s tho oblsction hy 're Lassy that wo wra
as%ing for dncuments that he {s urable to produce?

I don“‘t undarstznd what one=for=2nz exchnn- 15,
e the extent anv of the witness2as in the prepared exn ri
testirony refars tn studies he maca and incliriing wor't pasers

related therato, we vould be willing to exchange then on the

basis tnat 'r. E3vnolds statad,

I dida’t understand Ur. !ljelafalt te have a pronlen

with that, and I Jonst tnink !Yr. Charno has a problan,

HRe CiARM0E The Departrmant has 3 problem uith any

I
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] hova the gano problan that re Lessy hinne 1 will

resrond t9 a spucific renucst on the basis of a specliic
panuest, 2nd I oarill malke = snegilic recuest of vou Inr
sneciliic =aterisls,
I dan’t want 2 hlapket stirulation,
i Whe LESOY'Ss uur nositisn 45 we will de that nn @8

spacific 2nsis, ane=far=~rc basis, {f it is done sinul-

tangousli,

CHAT AL ZIGLER: - fhas Saard 15 goino o saiva 4%
for vou., o will ca% out an erdsr =nd direct you., | thiak
we uncierstand the posgitiorn of the parties.

loas anyone else have arnumsnt to make oa the
exchanae Hf uadarlving data ror exnert witnesses?

"Be L235YY 1 want to sunyjest that, as usizl, the
lanquane in the order he srzcific, h2cause we are coinnt to
get into the »roolens [ raised about what is underlying and
what s @ study, et cetera.

dRe CHAPIUFFE Ve will suopert r. Lessy on tna
spacificity noint. !z are in favor of spacificity, ani I
don?t care whn savs it,

Hhe L=S5Y® Your Jctoher 2! pleading was s-acific

with respact to the charoe,
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UNe wafiiuln4: 1 havs to be la ving,.

Yy expactation of the prefrial brief == the
tpalicant and nthar narties are under tha Doard®s schadula
to sulbriit briz=fs an jwovenhar 10,

I fagl 1t i5 ry responsidDility to advise the
gJosrd 2t this functure that thal ssems extrerely tnlitelv,
inle, &and Aonlicants really =n?{ see an'" way
thav will he ahla to nset that daadline,

CHAMIRUAL RISLEAs ALl right,

[ “ould like the Anplicants tn consult with nme
five ¢wws in advance of tiict deadlina, anl Jive me & nroaress
resoris

Let mz just note that we have heard 8 lat tais
nerning about delavs and who was rasponsiils for the various
delavs.

It has baan the Board’s inpression that all the
parties bafors it have nroceecded dilicentlv, 2t least in the
l2st six nonths, to prepare for the hearincs,

It {s fair to obsarve that both sides hava cone $n

W

the Loaard with resussts for delavs or extensions of time,

and this is an exanple of tha Applicant’s nccessity to ¢n so.
I am hoping to make the da+dline for hearina., The

only rasnponge I nave for now is consult with me five days

bhalore the deadline.
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CR61326 ! CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr, Reynolds, I notice you are
EAK:bwl 2, eager to leave. I promised you you could get out in time
ga 3.‘ to make your other appointment., I will review your earlier

4 statements with respect to specificity of allegation.
3, I believe I unéetstood your point. I believe our disagreement
6, if any, relates to a continuing debate about nexus and

" 7 whether it is the situation that must be related to the
8 activities or whether it is practices. 1I believe we have
Ji a difference as to whether or nct practices are the
10, equivalent of situation. Let's not re-argue that now.

" We have had numerous pleadings on the record. I will look
12‘ again at your remarks in consideration with the motion to
‘3: amend.

14 MR. REYNOLDS: Thank you, sir. May I ask whether

135 we might expect a ruling from the Board with respect to

16 our motion, request for modification, any time soon?

17 . CHAIRMAN RIGLER: THE Board has that under active

advisement. We will be talking about that more today and

'9; in thenext couple of days. I will not give you a time

|
20* commitment on the ruling.
?‘; MR. REYNC.DS: Thank you, sir.
22f MR. HJELMFELT: I want to address a few remarks
|
731 to the suggestion there may be a delay in the filing of the
24} pretrial briefs. My week is obviously scheduled around all

werg! Reportery, Ine.

25‘ the filings that are due on the 10th. I'm juggling a lot
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of things to get them done. If there is going to be any
change, I would like to krnuw today or Monday. It will make
a lot cf difference as to what my week is like.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: 1I'm sympathetic, Mr. Hjelmfelt.
My problem is by watching the Applicants' progress day-by-
day we found they were able to accelerate their schedule
alittle bit. I don't want to make decisions that would delay
the preparation of thatpretrial brief.

MR. CHARNO: I have severzl mattevrs which overlap
the question and the date of the prehearing brief and other
dates. We have alsc hand-delivered a pleadina in front of
you gentleman today. There are a number of them. The first
is a ==

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Are all these things being
served by mail?

MR. CHARNO: They are.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: At our office?

MR. CHARNO: There is a supplementary response
to the initial Perry interrogatories which we agreed to
make and which agreement has been further effectuated by
recent exchange of correspondence. We take it there was
no objection to your doing so, since we have done so
recently.

The minutes of the conference call of October

28. In that context I would like to make an oral motion at
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this time to be allowoa to == that the Department be allowed
to wait until November 15 to respond to this new discovery
request on behalf of Ohio Edison and Pennsylvania Poer,
just as in the conference call the applicants were allowed
until nOvember 15, five days after the filing of the pre-
hearing brief to repond to the Department's new discovery
requestion, which is the third and fourth items, application
for a subpoena and the suopoena icself.

MR, CHARNOFF: May I comment on that?

CPAIRMAN RIGLER: You want additional time to
respond to Ohio Edison's motion for additional discovery?

MR. CHARNO: That is correct.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: When you say "respond," do
you mean respond or object?

MR. BENBOW: We object to that. We are supposed
to go to hearing on November 20 with respect to these
charges, which we have only had since Septenber 5. If they
are to be of any use to us in the preparation of our defense -

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That schedule was established
months and months in advance. It is Ohio Edison that is
moving to reopen discovery. We are moving to get adeguate
discovery, sir.

MR, CHARNO: W2 have had no discovery on these
issues. The Department's position is identical to that

of the Applicant. We are preparing a prehearing brief that
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has to be filed Noverber 10. They dida't see a way to
brief definitely in opposition, not in compliance with
our request for additional documents. I don't see
any way we caa do what the Applicants couldn't do. That
is the basis of our motion.
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What is your specific request
for relief?
MR. CHARNO: That we be allowed O November 15
to object or respond to the motion hand-served today by
Ohio Edison and Pennsylvania Power.
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We will gra.t that.
MR. BENBOW: It does open the door it seems
to me tc pressing that hearing date back.
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Benbcw, you are the one
who filed the late -- I will not say "untimely, "because
it may be justified on its merit =-- but you are the one
who filed the late request for additional discovery. It
seems Mr. Charno is asking for no more than the relief the
Applicants themselves asked for just three days previously.
MR. CHARNOFF: There is a fundamental difference,
I might participate in this discussion. The one thing
is that what the Department has asked for relates to their

ongoing inquiry into this particular proceeding. There is

not anything particularly new that we did that stimulated

their new request for discovery. What Mr. Benbow objected to
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as consistent with ocur general position, is that we didn't
know what the issues were. On September 5 Ohio Edison was
told they were 24 or 26 specific allegations against them.
It is to those matters that Ohio Edison was pressing for
discovery. It is a fundamentally different posture.

CHAIRMAN RICGLER: That does not change the
element of the preparation of the pretrial brief. 1If
all parties are engaged full-time in the preparation of
that brief that was due on the 10th, that would be the
governing factor.

MR. BENBOW: Mr. Charno is not asking for the
opportunity to respond by November 15. But when the
Chairman got him to make it clear he wants to keep open the
possibility of objecting, this is clearly material we
need in the defense of our case.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Benbow, assuminghe filed
his objection right now, by the time we got it resolved,
we would be impinging on the November 20 date. We may come
to a situation where some discovery is permitted, even after
the commencement of the hearings. I hope not. You should
all be alert to that possibility.

I have been counting the number of lawvyers that
the respective parties have available. Ig is not unusual to
have continuing discovery on a limited basis for good cause

shown, while a hearing is in progress, and we may come to
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that here.

MR. LESSY: With respect to the possibility
of Applicants fecling that the public interest in getting
the hearing on and getting the Applicants licensed must
suffer, because they can't meet the November date for the
filing of pretrial brief, we would Lope if the Board would
permit additional time for the Applicants that the filing
of pretrial brief remain simultaneous.

Secondly, staff would hope that the ten-day
hiatus between the filing of the pretrial brief and the
beginning of the evidentiary hearings would also be
preserved. Obviously, that is something that would be
very desirable.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Lets explore that for a
minute. The burden of proof rests on the staff, among
others,in these proceedings. It was my understanding that
the game plan was for the staff to go first with the
presentation of evidence,at least during the initial stages
of the hearing, so that I would think as of Novemtaer 10 the
staff would already know how it intended to proceed at
the commencement of the hearing. I don't really see
any justification for maintaining the ten-day hiatus. You should
be ready to go on the 20th. I understood the staff was prepared
to start the actual hearing earlier than November 20.

MR. LESSY: We are ready. We thouaght, knowing
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their legal position, but we are sympathetic to the Board's
desire to move forward. We will a: sume then because we

are scheduling around (Thanksgiving veelk, which everyone
knows is rough in terms of planes, we will assume we

will start on the 20th and in that respect I have one further
question. In that Thanksgiving will be a holdiay and the
Friday following Thanksgiving will also be a holiday -=-

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Friday after Thanksgiving
will be a holiday. Wednesday afternoon before Thanksagiving
we may adjourn early. Thanksgiving Day is also a no hearing
date.

MR. LESSY: Our problem is transportation of
out-of-town witnesses on Thanksgiving. With counsel having
to go to New York, those planes are really booked.
We can address ourselves to this at the November 17
scheduled prehearing conference, but we would like to know,
since the first witness will be ours and our sequence of
witnesses, whether he will be needed the {irst day. That
impacts on the expected length of opening statements. I don't
want to take anybody's hand, but I would like to know
whether or not opening statements or preliminary matters
will eat up the first day.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We do want to tie your hands.

We intend to have a limited period for opening statements,

no more than cne hour per side, hopefully, less.
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I count the Applicant on one
side, and even though the position of various Intervenors
or government agencies may vary, ~ count them as a side
that intends to put license restrictions on these plants.

MR, LESSY: Presumably other than any matters
the Board has, other than the opening statements,
approximately two hours thereafter, the first witness
would be available.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That is correct. At our
prenearing conference on the 17th I hope to cover with the
parties, marking of documents to find out how you are
doing on stipulations as to authenticity,and resolve
any problems that would enalle us to get the evidence in
more quickly.

MR. BENBOW: Could we inguire now if the
first witness is to be a witness against Ohio Edison and
Pennsylvania Power?

MR. CHARNOFF: Can we enlarge the gquestion?

The question ought to be to accommodate all of counsel

not all of whom wish to be here at all times. We understand
the staff is coming forward with staff witnesses at the
outset. Could you give us the sequence and number of
witnesses, at least, if not the identities today of those
witnesses, so we can advise the counsel for other Applicants

who may be involved in the cross-examination what the
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likely schedule would be.

MR. LESSY: Well, the Board has ordered us to
do that on November 10. What I will say, in addition to that,
is that the first staff witness will be a witness, in
essence, against all the CAPCO companies, including Ohio
Edision.

MR. CHARNOFF: Do vou have a problem in telling
us mocre than that today?

MR. LESSY: Yes, I do, sir.

MR. CHARNOFF: May I ask whether you might ask the
staff to oblige us to tell us the seqguence of their
witnesses today, to make suitable plans?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I would like to oblige
you, Mr. Charnoff, but we have the problem of possibility
of protective order.

MR. CHARNOFF: I'm not asking for identies.

Is the first witness against all the companies; is the
second one against Ohio, Clevand, Duguvesne? That is
all I want to know.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Lessy?

MR. LESSY: The only thing I can say right
now is that the first witness will be CAPCO -~ witness
against all the companies. As to any further specificity
thereafter, I'm sot prepared to go into that now, because of

scheduling. We are talking about Thanksgiving time. I may
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have to juggle the third and fourth or second and third.

I will not commit myself now, because your
people will be relying on that in terms of the same
schedules I'm speaking of. 1If we start on Thursday,
his direct examination may take half a day. He is
against all the CAPCO companies.

Chances are that first week of hearing that they
all need be there. That is the best I can see.

MR. CHARNOFF: You can't give us a clue for the
following week?

MR. LESSY: Not yet.

MR. CHARNOFF: Could you call me on it on
Monday or Tuesday?

MR. LESSY: 1I'm afraid I can't, sir.

MR. CHARNOFF: It doesn't matter if I had asked
you before today or not?

MR. LESSY: In a spirit of cooperation it would

have been helpful.
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MR, CHARNOFF: Mr. Chairman, referring to what
Mr. Charno said in reference to the discovery he had filed
today. In his comments he indicated there were no objections
to it. I'm objecting to not objecting. I am not familiar
with the arrangement he made with Mr. Reynolds. His observa-
tion that there is no objection is that we didn't make any,
but there may be or may not be at this point.

We will have to discuss it with Mr. Reynolds and
Mr. Charno.

Mr. Lessy indicated if our pretrial brief is put
off whatever number of days it is, he too would like the
same number of days to have simultaneity. I would like the
record to stand on that.

The only question I would like to relate to that is
if we put it off five or six days presumably and if the
hearing stays to start on the 20th, we have had that much less
time to know what the Staff intend to put forth from the
knowledge we would otherwise gain by reading their pretrial

brief earlier and also because associated with the pretrial

I would be strained not to object to getting pretrial

briefs four, five, six days later than the November 10th date
even if it's your motion that requested the date. Then to

start on the 20th. With all due respect to the principle of

simultaneity, that seems to govern if we are to proceed on the |
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J0th we need to know the Staff's trial brief ahead of time so
that we have some knowledge of what we will face on the 20th.

Theref.re, while it may well be that the City of
Cleveland Justice should have the additional time because
their witnesses are not proceeding at the opening, we urge
the Board direct the Staff which has long been ready to file
its pretrial brief on the 10th along with the information we
need to so prepare during the 10th and 20th of November.

- MR. LESSY: And so their pretrial brief can have

rebuttal legal arguments.

MR. CHARNO: On behalf of the Department not
because of an attachment to the principle of simultaneity,
but we would like to receive the same consideration from the

!
Board that the Applicants receive. We are having some of the

]

same problems they are.

: MR. CHARNOFF: I have no objection to that or the

'

principle of simultaneity. I raise the request with respect

to the Staff's trial brief because the Staff does inte-4 to

open with the first evidentiary witnesses.

~ - CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What is the current status of

our trial brief?
; MR. CHARNOFF: In rough outline form. 1It's

going to be that long. I'm seriously afraid we will not make
‘ - o - - -

the 1o¢h. Mr. Reynolds' concern here is substantially more

i
brave than even appeared with the expert witnesses.

. ———— -

|
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Where going through 20-hour days, he was able to

generate that particular expert witness. We are talking about

a more complicated piece.

Frankly, based on the other remarks that I wen't
enlarge on now, if we had our druthers and didn't have the
plant scheduled we would be asking for a three or four month

delay in this case.

We don't know how we can do that in light of train
schedule but we are looking at the possibility of a few weeks'
delay past the 10th.

We will try out darndest and the effort has been

there to make the attempt.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You say weeks.

MR. CHARNOFF: We will ask for two weeks' delay,
I think. We are laboring under tremendous difficulties in
terms of logistics, which is getting everything done and
freeing ourselves from the other plethora of papers that
plagues all of us.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You see the problem. This
Board has attempted to respond to your request for expedition.
Now, you're coming in and asking for additional discovery =--

MR. CHARNOFF: There is no one more acutely aware
of the dilemma we have been put upon because of the combined
effect of the need to prepare a case, a complicated case

whose issues enlarge as we get closest together with the
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fact it's our plant we need to get on that line.

We are acutely aware of it. We have refrained from
asking for delays up until now for that reason. We are under
clear instructions from our management to get that hearing
going soon as we can.

On the other hand, we are also mindful of our
obligations to provide the best possible defense to the
numerous allegations involved here.

This case has ramifications beyond the decision of
this particular Board. How do we do both of these things
without injuring ourselves one way or the other? It's a
difficult exercise. I'm serious when I say to you had we not
had the impending schedule problem we would be seriously in
here asking for several months.

We are not going to do tha: We do want to put
forward a trial brief that informs you and the other side what
this case is all about as we see it.

Until September 25th, we really had none of the
specifics that we had as of the Sth.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: On that the Becard may rule
against you in that surely you were aware from the issues in
controversy and from the course of discovery and from the
interrogatories that were asked as to the nature of the case
that was being made against you.

MR. CHARNOFF: That may be an issue on appeal.
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' There is no way you can recognize by examining the statcments

1
2: at issue, the merits in controversy to relate them to the
3{ Ohio Edison allegations that came up September 5th. They
‘f were not there. There is no way you can reasonably view the
sﬂ record and say you should have know that.
6: All of us have worked hard in this particular case
7? since the pretrial conferences started. There is no way to
i
8‘; look at that specific document and prehearting conference order
g We now have because we did not. We didn't know of one coming
0 forward on October 1l4th. There is no way we could have done
T or that you could infer we could have done it.
12 We are sensitive to the schedule problem. It has
]3‘. governed us all the way and it will continue tec do so. Sin-
14 cerely, we may, I may need more time and it may amount to that
‘5': period of a couple weeks.
16 MR. HJELMFELT: Mr. Chairman, I would like to
‘7; address first a remark as to whether cr not Applicants are
!8i really i+ a situation where they are facing the dilemma they
]93 purport to face. Earlier Mr. Charnoff stated that there was
‘ 20 nO way a decision could be reached here in this case in time
2]f to let the Perry construction go ahead because and he didn't
| 22ﬂ just cite your decis. ., he cited the Appeal Board's decision
| 23f and he cited a judicial review.
24ﬁ My familiarity and limited experience with the |
Federal Regarters Ine | |
25 CADC is that that is two or three years by itself. Even if we
I
I
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had gone two years ago to trial, Mr. Chairman, office problems
wouldn't have been solved. With respect to the proposal for
a week delay or whatever Mr. Charnoff might ask, the City of
Cleveland wishes to be be on record as opposing the delay.

MR. LESSY: Mr. Chairman, I would just like to
recall the first and only prehearing conference in the Davis-
Besse 2 and 3 proceeding in which Mr. Charnoff agreed to be
bound by the Perry prehearing conference No. 2 issues which
are the same issues in the consolidated proceeding. At that
point he raised a general caveat as to specificity.

He agreed to be bound Ly them. We are making this
argument when it has been ruled on, it seems to me, a little
late. I wonder if we can flush out the fact of whethecr
Applicant needs more time and if they do, let's accommodate
our schedules.

Mr. Reynolds said there was a possibility they
couldn't make the date. The Board said keep us advised as
as soon as you can. Mr. Charnoff said the brief is all over
the place. They have a tremendous responsibility and there
is a good chance it may slip.

If there is a good chance you might slip, can we
reschedule thi gs now? We are talking about scheduling dates.
I wonder if we can be open about it and voice what the possi-
bilities are so we are all not in a jam in terms of scheduling

around the Thanksgiving holiday.
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Certainly, if a little bit extra time would permit
the parties to present a more orderly hearing, better prepared
hearing, whether it be a week or two it would be in the public

interest to all agree to that.

The third point I would like to introduce to the

Board, Mr. Jack Gecldberg, recentlv admitted to the Pennsylvania

bar and who has been working on the pretrial brief and he
would like to make a point.

MR. GOLDBERG: Staff strongly objects to anything
but simultaneous exchange of the briefs. If there is
anything but simultaneous exchange of the briefs, we insist
on the right to file a reply brief to the Applicant's brief.
This may delay the hearing. We would insist there must be
simultaneous exchangz of the briefs.

If that means we evchange them five days after
the 10th, then we would rather do that than have non-simulta-
neous filing.

MR. CHARNO: Mr. Chairman, with respect to Mr.
Lessy's suggestion, I think it's probably a good one and 1
obviously have a vested interest in it. If the Applicant
wants additional time of a reasonable period of a week or two
weeks, the Department has nc serious objection in granting
them that time.

We wish we had known back when we needed it, but

we can still use it at this point, so we have no objection.
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You haven't askef for additional l
time, have you, Mr. Charnoff? 1If Mr. Lessy's reference is to my
agreement to the statement of issues, I want to make it very
clear that that agreement was one of those many agrecments
that was over an over an ohjection that was ruled on. The
record will speak for itself on that.

MR. CHARNOFF: i want to be clear that was
precisely the kind of situation where we were in that we had to
go along with what was ordained by the Board because of the
schedule problems.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: On that you're saying the Appli-
cants made a decision to go along for internal reasons?

MR. CHARNOFF: We did go along. We objected. We
did not take interrogatory appeals and try to stall the
process. We did not go along in the sense those are great
issues. We indicated clearly that the issues were nondescript
and nonspecific as far as those are concerned.

CH.:IRMAN RIGLER: The record will speak for itself.

MR. CHARNOFF: Yes, it will. 1In regard to need
for more time, I have no confidence we can make the 10th. I
will go on the proposal of Board Chairman that we discuss it
with you on the 5th and see how we are doing. Maybe we can do
it in less than two weeks' time.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: How do you know that the hearing

commencement can be put off for another week?
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MR. LESSY: December lst is Monday. Out of the
holiday season. You could file the pretrial breif on the 20th,
that is the Thursday and if you got into a bind perhaps we coul
waive hand delivery and let you hand deliver Monday and start
Monday, December lst. We would like tc know now for cbvious
scheduling reasons.

MR. CHARNOFF: I think that is more realistic.

MR. VOGLER: Our witnesses are third parties.

MR. CHARNOIF: Mr. Reynolds indicated his positicn
to Mr. Rigler. He has indicated he had a problem. We are
prepared to do that or arrange another date. 1It's unrealistic
to assume the 10th will be met. I gather other people are
having the same difficulty.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I will defer that to the 5th.

It would be the Board's preference to go on the 20th. 1If

it's impossible if the the parties jointly come to us for
additional time, I expect you get it. This goes back to the
continuing cross of who's for various delays. 1It's evident
that all parties have come to us with requests for adiitional
time and commencement of time and postponements of dates.

The Board is prepared to go on the 20th. If the
parties feel they need more time we will give you a moderate
to small amount of time. That would be on the joint reguest
of all the parties.

MR. LESSY: I would like to make the record clear

e
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in light of charges of the conspiracy of delay on behalf of
the government, we are prepared to file our brief on the 10th
and we are prepared to present evidentiary witnesses beginning
on the 20th, but we would not oppose a joint reguest to go
forward to accommodate at the last moment the parties' pre-
trial preparation.

MR, HJELMFELT: Can a decision be made Monday
instead of Wednesday, which is the 5th?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You could ask but you will not
get far.

MR, HJELMFELT: Let me go oa the record that a --
I find it vesy burdensome to be laboring next week attempting
to meet a deadline of what is a week from next Monday only to
have a deadline removed later, which would radically alter
the source of my preparation.

CHAIRM™N RIGLER: I am empathetic.

MR. CHARNO: Mr. Chairman, just to keep the record
straight, the Department will meet the November 10th filing
date unless it is postponed. We hav2 no objection to the
postponement if requested by the Applicants, but we are not
joining in such a request.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: This report that Applicant makesg
on the 5th perhaps should be done in a +elephone conversation
call. {

MR. CHARNOFF: Okay.
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Thank you. We are adjourned.

(Whereupon, the hearing was adjourned.)




